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To' 
Tn. Di"t,i"t Ed'cation ofilcer
KendraPara Dist'ict

Sub: Authorization tor requisiliofl oI Iand on behal' oI S&ME DePtt'

*"''llii"*i""'illii,l";1'X111X\""11":&"'J'1

Si./Madam'

ln inviting a relelence to the above ciled sublect & letler I am to intimate that

the DEO$ have aileady been aLrthorized to file requisition for alienation I lease of

Govt land for Model School / odish3 Adarsha Vidyalaya on behalf of S&lvlE

J"O"n.*,, which is applicable in all cases re' both in EBBS & Non EBBS The copy

of the letter referred above' is enclosed for ready refelence
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Encl: As above.
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To

Frte ND 13,OAVSr2015

Sri Ratnakar Rout, lAS,
Statc P rolect Director,
Ex-Otficio Addl. Sccretary to Govr'

S&ME DePtt Bhlrbancswar, Odisha

Thc District Education Ofiicer, Sonepur'

SLrb: Projcct proposal for Dunguripali Model School'

Ref: Your letter no 4222, dated 21'os'2017 '

approved bythe Govi the salxewill be commuricaled to you

l1 6 the.efore requested to ideniify lhe requlred land in

olfice at the earliest

Mpmono -j1. Date-,i:r'' l
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C"py-a ,"" C"llectot & Dsurct Magislrate

ngcessary sction

ODISHA ADARSHA VIDYALAYA SANGATHAN

N 1lli. Nayapal PO Sa rik Sclroo ilh(baneslvaf - 7'i0"1

Plrof --'No 06i4 23r'2-124. Etr':r oalsbbsf od@.gqrlll'L

I elier No ,,ll - i loAvs/1] Dale- ll I I l

advarce and rn1'mate to thrs
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Stste Ptoiect'Director

Sir,

I I am 10 inviie a refe'ence to your letler cited above and to say the Govl rn S&lr'4E

deparlmenl have decided to open one odisha Adar$ha vidyalaya (]!1odel school) rn all

,1i i,** phase-wise li was therefore requested to identity suitable land in advance ior

i.,i_" 
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u, blocke LnclLrd n9 Dunguripari brock The p.oposar for openrng of odrsh:

Adarash Vidyalaya in Dunguripali block is under co'sideratron of the Govt As soon as ]i 's

Sonepur for krnd roiolntatlo &
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